From: Donna Wootton

Sent: 16 June 2017 11:51

To: LFB LAC1 :
Cc: Philip Lee Morris; Rupinder Hardy
Subject: RE: RBKC Staffing Request Update
Hi,

Yes it will be Phil Lee Morris and Rupinder Hardy (cc’'d)- both shift has amended slightly to 0700-1600.
Gillian- is there a more specific RVP?
Thanks

Donna

From: LFB LAC1
Sent: 16 June 2017 11:37

To: Donna Wootton

Subject: RE: RBKC Staffing Request Update

Donna,

Apologies for the delay in responding; thank you so much for your offer and vour patience while I attempt to compile
the rota.. If you can confirm 2 LALOs for the first shift tomorrow as per the amended times then please consider this
as confirmation that they are needed and I will update the rota accordingly. Please confirm with names and contact
details so I can provide this to RBKC.

Regards
Gillian Maxwell

LLACC Liaison 1
London Fire Brigade
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From: Donna Wootton [mailto:WoottonD@ealing.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 June 2017 11:33

To:! LFBLAC1

Dear LLACC Link,
For the third time could you please confirm ASAP if my LALOs are required tomorrow?

| am getting zero information from the LLACC

From:: LFB LAC1
Sent: 16 June 2017 11:27
Cc:i LFB LALINK

Subject: RE: RBKC Staffing Request Update
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Dear All,

Following on from David’s message below, thank you all for your patience while we compile all responses. We have
Just been given an update from Kensington regarding their requirements from tomorrow morning onwards: the shift
pattern will be changing as follows:

Saturday Sunday
shifts shifts
15:00 - 22:00 - 15:00 -
07:00 - 16:00 | 23:00 08:00 07:00 - 16:00 | 23:00 22:00 - 08:00

At the moment the biggest requirement we have is for BECC officers: RBKC are needing 4 per shift and we haven’t
got enough in any of these shifts from tomorrow morning onwards. We have filled all requirements for LALOS, rest
centre staff and managers, and we will be contacting each borough that volunteered staff to confirm later today if
required from Saturday onwards. Please be patient and you will be updated if required.

We also have just been informed that RBKC need another 2 BECC officers for this evening, if anyone can help with
this please let me know.

Monday times also to be confirmed in future.
Thanks again for your help.
Gillian Maxwell

LLACC Liaison 1
London Fire Brigade
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From: LFBLALINK

Sent: 16 June 2017 10:39

Cc:i LFB LAC1 :

Subject: RBKC Staffing Request Update

To: All London LA EP Teams

Dear Colleagues,

A massive thank you to those of you who have sent in offers of mutual aid, for personnel from your Boroughs, to fill
roles within the BECC and Rest Centre or as LALO or EPOs for RBKC.

Your responses have allowed us to fill in most of the slots however we still require a few (please continue to provide
volunteers). At present we are waiting for confirmation that all these roles are required up until at least Monday,
however will of course keep you updated.

Please see a list attached showing until Monday. If I have made any errors please let me know. Many of you have
offered people for part shifts. These have not been included on the list as we are prioritising people who can do full
shifts at present. We are keeping a record of these offers should we need these.

For those of you who have volunteered staff, we realise you are keen to know if these are needed, we will aim to get
confirmation to you on whether your volunteers are required as early as possible before they are due to start. For those
of you who have provided volunteers for tonight, my colleague Gillian has been in contact with the Borough’s who
we require staff from. Therefore if you have not been contacted in regards to tonight’s shift, your offer of assistance is
not required.

Just as a reminder, shifts will run from 8am — 9pm and 9pm — 8am. BECC staff and EPOs should report to the RBKC
BECC located at Kensington Town Hall, please use the civic entrance (BECC located in the Freeman’s suite), call
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I - d they will buzz you in. The Rest Centre is located at the Westway Leisure Centre and Rest Centre
Managers and Staff should report there. LALO’s should attend to the scene.

Kind Regards,

David Munroe
London Resilience Support Officer | London Resilience

A: LFB Headquarters, 169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL

E: david.munroe@london-fire.gov.uk

T: I B (Verton) or M (Union Street)
v: I

p: I

LONDON RESILIENCE

PREPARING FOR EMERGEMNCIES

Email disclaimer
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed.
It may contain confidential or sensitive material and should be handled accordingly. If you have received
this email or any of the information in it in error, or if you are not the intended recipient, you must not
disclose, distribute, copy or print any of it, and all copies must be deleted from your system. Please notify
the sender immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to
this email may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. No liability is accepted
for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that you carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening
any attachments. Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The content of this email and any attachment transmitted within are
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient
and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete
this message along with any attachments immediately. Unauthorised usage,
disclosure, copying or forwarding of this email, its content and/or

any attachments is strictly forbidden.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
Mimecast for the presence of computer viruses.

www.mimecast.com
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